

KHAMURTHUL COMMUNITY COUNCILMINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 13 SEPTEMBER 2021.

A meeting of Khamurthul Community Council was held at Khamurthul Village Hall on Monday 13 September 2021.

Members present Messrs Paul Booth, Alan Justin, Ben Gaske?? and Robert Lewis. Also C.E. D.R. Price.

Apologies: Messrs Gareth Thomas, Clive Easton and Henry Thomas

Noted: - This being the fourth consecutive meeting not attended by Mr Clive Easton.

Mr Paul Booth (Chairman) presided.

### 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of personal interest recorded.

### 2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Minutes of previous meeting held on 12 July 2021 which had been circulated to members, displayed on the website and notice board were confirmed as a correct record by Mr Alan Justin seconded by Mr Paul Booth and signed by the Chairman.

### 3. MATTERS ARISING

#### a) HIGHWAYS

Work required on edge of road at Galurn wood completed.

#### b) BROADBAND - BROADWAY PARTNERS LTD

C.E. D.R. Price stated as funding for the Khamurthul and Khamurthul fibre project has now been approved.

Prior to the meeting Mr Clive Easton had e-mailed members stating he found the "Terms & Conditions" offered not acceptable. Also as at the end of the initial contract period (one year) any subscriber would be free to swap provider free of charge without penalty and would be allowed to continue to be able to utilise the Broadway fibre-optic

network. - confirmation not received.

With a Zoom meeting arranged with Broadway Partners LTD for this Thursday 10 September 2021 it is hoped these issues will be discussed and the project move forward with confidence.

c) RIGHTS OF WAY PROJECT.

Mr Alan Austin stated as construction work is still on hold - but recently volunteers can be allowed to go out with a secateurs.

Mr Austin has also forwarded a bid in conjunction with Rhayader for European and NRW funding available to support communities across Wales.

d) THREE PARISHES.

Mr Robert Lewis stated as bracken spraying has been carried out also stone walling training.

4 FINANCE 13 JULY - 13 SEPTEMBER 2021

COMMUNITY ACCOUNT

RECEIPTS

Precept 833-00

EXPENDITURE

P-CO (Hosting fees) 14-40

BALANCE IN BANK

Community Account 1749-49

Repairs Account 1729-18

Budget monitoring approved.

This report was received by Mr Ben Gaskell, seconded by Mr Robert Lewis.

5. ATTENDANCE AT OUTSIDE MEETINGS

No meetings attended.

6. PLANNINGS - APPROVED PRIOR TO MEETING

a) Application Ref: 21/1326/HBC. Grid Ref: E:299396 N:260696.  
Reconstruction of a collapsed section of listed bridge structure  
Site Address: County Bridge 613, Erwbant (2438) Newbridge-on-  
Wye. HD1 6ND

b) Application Ref: 21/1416/HH. Grid Ref: E:297193 N:264518  
Erection of an extension to existing dwelling at Dyffryn  
Barn, Llanurthwl HD1 6NU for Mrs Gaynor Tyler.

7) CORRESPONDENCE

a) LDP Supplementary Guidance - Noted.

b) One Voice Wales Training - No Action

c) HSBC pricing and services:-

As from 01 November 2021 the Community Account will no longer be available. This will be re-named "Charitable Bank Account" which will carry a monthly fee of £5.00.

There will also be charges for transactions over the counter. Cash paid in and out 0.40% of the value.

Cheques charged at 0.40p each

Agreed to refer this issue to One Voice Wales. If a favourable alternative would be available permission was given to the Chairman and clerk to act.

8. Notice of Exercise of elector's rights has been displayed on the notice board and the website.

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 08 November 2021, Llanurthwl Village Hall 7.30pm

No further business was transacted. The Chairman thanked everyone for attendance and declared the meeting closed at 9.20pm.  
Signed: [Signature]